10/08/2023, 13:03 Gmail - Fwd: order amended : RWA214744

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: order amended : RWA214744

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 10 August 2023 at 13:02
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: CS.SUPPLIES (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <hyp-tr.cs.supplies@nhs.net>
Date: Thu, 10 Aug 2023 at 13:01

Subject: order amended : RWA214744

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi Aqgib,
| can confirm order price has been amended on our system.

Please progress the order.

Kind Regards

Bipin John
Assistant Buyer
Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

01482 608720
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NHS!

Humber and North Yorkshire
Procurement Collaborative

Working in partnership with:
Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust
North Lincolnshire and Goole NHS Foundation Trust

York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

From: OMAR, Tracey (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <tracey.omar@nhs.net>

Sent: 10 August 2023 12:45

To: CS.SUPPLIES (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <hyp-tr.cs.supplies@nhs.net>; LAMB, Karen (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS
TRUST) <karen.lamb12@nhs.net>

Subject: RE: Price Query : RWA214744

Good afternoon,
Happy to authorise the price increase.
Kind regards

Tracey

From: CS.SUPPLIES (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <hyp-tr.cs.supplies@nhs.net>

Sent: 10 August 2023 12:34

To: LAMB, Karen (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <karen.lamb12@nhs.net>; OMAR, Tracey (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<tracey.omar@nhs.net>

Subject: Price Query : RWA214744
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Hi Karen,

Please see below email form supplier. If you are happy to proceed can this be authorised please.

Kind Regards

Bipin John
Assistant Buyer
Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

01482 608720

NHS|

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

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Agib Majeed
Sent: 10 August 2023 11:27

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 177384 3486825221897 &simpl=msg-f:1773843486825221897 &mb=1 3/6


mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com

10/08/2023, 13:03 Gmail - Fwd: order amended : RWA214744

To: CS.SUPPLIES (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <hyp-tr.cs.supplies@nhs.net>
Subject: RWA214744

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Good morning

Thank you for your order, RWA214744.

I am currently processing this but need to make you aware you have the incorrect prices for the product you require, | will state our current price below.

1114006 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask - Premie

1 = £55.30 each Ex VAT.

1114007 - EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask - Micro

1 =£55.30 each Ex VAT.

Please let me know if you agree to the above prices so | can proceed with the order.

Kind regards

Agib Majeed
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
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ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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